



**42nd District Agriculture Association
Glenn County Fairgrounds
221 E. Yolo Street, Orland, CA 95963**

530.865.1168 | www.glenncountyfair.org | glenncountyfair@gmail.com

Junior Livestock Committee Minutes

- I. CALL TO ORDER – Chairmen Bittle called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.**
- II. ROLL CALL:** Staci Alves, Christine Kampmann, Mark Kampmann, Austin Weatherby, Christina Ward, Dianne Amaro, Geoff Bittle were present. Absent, Clay Carlson, Janice Lohse, Candice Pierce. Staci Alves moved to approve the absences. Dianne Amaro seconded the motion.
- III. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS:** Leanna Stoltenberg, Andrea Battson, Karen Baldrige
- IV. TREASURER REPORT**
 - 1. BANK STATEMENT:** CEO Bartels share the balance of JLC account. That is with all invoices paid and checks cleared.
- V. PUBLIC COMMENT - Limited to 3 minutes per person**

None
- VI. OLD BUSINESS**
 - 1. BUDGET FOR JLC AUCTION 2023:** CEO Bartels presented the budget with some estimates for the upcoming auction. Austin Weatherby he would like to know the budget for the flowers. So, after discussion we added \$600.00 to the budget. Leanna Stoltenberg also pointed out that the brand inspector on the budget. So, it was added to the Livestock Credentials. Dianne Amaro moved to approve the budget with the additions. Staci Alves seconded the motion. Staci Alves, Christine Kampmann, Mark Kampmann, Austin Weatherby, Christina Ward, Dianne Amaro, Geoff Bittle all voted in the positive, no votes in the negatives.
 - 2. HANDBOOK & TASK LIST:** Under the #1 of the Resale Buyers Christina Ward suggested that we eliminate the last line with that the Slaughterhouse should be secured through a bid process. Because it is mentioned in #6. She also suggested that Slaughterhouse be eliminate and use the word Processing. On the Parking for VIP Buyers Geoff Bittle would like to see the more buyers in the parking area back by the Horse Stalls. As many as possible, CEO Bartels just felt that we needed to be clear about how we select who parks back there. We want to be sure that we are not alienating anyone or making not feel valued.
At every weigh in for all species we need to add weight sheets to give the exhibitors. Under the Livestock Office by the Pig Boards note that Willows FFA will bring 8 Boards. Also add that we need to have iPad chargers available in the livestock office.
In all the shows need to add that iPad for the clerks. Under the beef show, add need (2) helpers with pooper scooper and ring help denote that one is in the ring and one is outside of the ring.
Swine Weigh need to add volunteers for the wash racks.
Swine shows, add Jim needs to be upfront running the gates and doing barn announcements.
Change board people from 3 to 4. 2 clerks per show and 2 iPad.
Goat weigh in need to have a helper from JLC at each Weigh in.
Clarify what the meaning of No Switching means in the Dairy Goat show or remove.

In the Poultry /Turkey weigh ins add that they must immediately declare your pen after weigh in.

Rabbits add the volunteers could be 4-H or FFA

Diary ad a Ring man to the Gate Clerk, add a (2) to the clerks and Diary Princess, add pooper scooper inside and outside of the ring, same as beef show.

For sale night please add 2 ring men

Auction Day List add; Leaders organizing exhibitors in sale order, runners 7 people 4 shifts, possibly a small PA for back side sale order organization.

Buyers Breakfast add; Flowers (Janice?), change the Elenita's pick up to delivery, eliminate the snacks, Orland meats, snack sticks, jerky blue diamond almonds.

Tattooing hogs Brendan Close and Ryan Edson Staci Alves asked CEO Bartels what the industry standard is, believe we are slap tagging to many times.

Geoff Bittle would like to be work with the trucking company.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

1. **EXHIBITOR LIMIT RULE REVIEW:** CEO Bartels shared the rule and ask for feedback. Christina Ward stated that she would be against any need to limit exhibitors. CEO Bartels shared that the rule had been decided on by the board but she still would like to hear the feedback. Reason the decision is the book needs to be in print. The exhibitor limit is not new it now is just being clarified.
2. **BACK UP ANIMALS REVIEW POLICY:** The committee agreed to table as it would be impact 2024 fair.
3. **TERMINAL SALE REVISIT RULE** The committee agreed to table as it would be impact 2024 fair, in the interest of time.
4. **BEEF REPLACEMENT HEIFER RECLASSIFY AS MARKET ENTRY FOR 2024:** CEO Bartels shared with the committee that they should consider reclassify the project as Market for the purpose of the sale. However, the entries into this project are very low. Christina Ward stated if we did do that, we would end the project. The committee agreed to table as it would be impact 2024 fair, in the interest of time.
5. **VETERINARY PLACEMENT DURING LIVESTOCK RECEIVING:** CEO Bartels shared that if the Vet were to be placed in front of the animals incoming he would be able to head off any health or bio hazards that would potentially containment the scale, and runway. The committee agreed but would like to see an area to contain the animals.
6. **ONLINE ENTRIES:**
7. **EAR TAGS:** CEO Bartels shared that she is waiting on the pig ear tags and once they came in everything is ready.
8. **VIP BUYER PARKING:** Geoff Bittle shared that this was discussed at length under the Handbook section. CEO Bartels suggested that we look into a people mover or explore other options. Discussion was tabled until later date.

VIII. MATTERS OF INFORMATION

1. Next Scheduled Committee Meeting: March 7, 2023, 6:30 PM
2. Items to be included on the next meeting's agenda.
 - a. Handbook
 - b. Task list
 - c. Tabled items
3. **ADJOURNMENT** Geoff Bittle adjourned the meeting at 8:39PM